Contact

nathaliamcn@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ nathalialemotte (LinkedIn) vimeo.com/manage/ videos/876038492/11c21c8e84 (Portfolio) nathalialemotte.weebly.com/ (Personal)

Top Skills

Animation Production Animation Character Animation

Languages

German English Tagalog

Certifications

Studies of Advanced Character Animation

Nathalia Lemotte

Freelance Animator Bay City, Oregon, United States

Summary

I love what I do. I love to grow, learn, be challenged.

I have been working in the animation industry for 10+ years and have gathered experience in the field of tv shows and commercial, games and a little feature.

I have had experience working as an animator, as a Lead and most recently I had the honor and pleasure to work with passionate folks as an Anim Director on a Disney Junior show and loved every moment of it. Thanks to the leadership of my supervisor to me and the inspirational hard work of all, my growth was tremendous and my experience magical. I am forever thankful for that

I am looking for projects starting in September of 2022, remote only.

Experience

Should We Studio Freelance 3D Animator July 2022 - Present (1 year 4 months) remote

Available for new projects starting Mid November 2023

ICON Creative Studio 1 year 1 month

Animation Director November 2021 - July 2022 (9 months)

Lead Animator July 2021 - November 2021 (5 months) Vancouver island, BC, canada

excited to dive into this new adventure

Amaga Studio

3d Animator November 2018 - November 2021 (3 years 1 month) Remote

working on a new high quality tv show

FISH BLOWING BUBBLES

Remote 3D Animator March 2018 - August 2018 (6 months) remote

Benjamin Bluemchen Movie

2d3d animation studio Freelance 3D Animator October 2017 - February 2018 (5 months) remote

Working on the Disney Show "SadieSparks"

Mad Snow Studios Freelance 3D Animator May 2017 - October 2017 (6 months) Remote

animated on the tv show Floogals

Parovoz

3D Animator December 2016 - August 2017 (9 months) remote

animating for the show Fantasy Patrol, Envell, 4cubes

hype.cg 3d animator November 2016 - December 2016 (2 months) remote

worked on Dino Aventura

Undisclosed 3D Animator July 2016 - August 2016 (2 months) Remote

working on hyper realistic human animation. Also did some camera/layout animation

Dobro CCS Character Animator May 2016 - August 2016 (4 months)

"The Keeper" - Mutlimedia Show for The Circle of Light Festival in Moscow, Sept. 2016.

Wizart Animation 3D Animator May 2014 - May 2016 (2 years 1 month) Remote

Yoko! :)

2D3d Animations Character Animator May 2014 - August 2014 (4 months)

Glukoza Production 3D Animator October 2013 - February 2014 (5 months) Remote

worked remotely with Glukoza on the feature film "Savva". Thank you for this experience!

Epics Fx Studios Lead Animator of feature film project September 2012 - January 2013 (5 months)

worked as 3D Lead character animator on upcoming feature film SAVVA

Oktobor Animation Animator January 2011 - May 2012 (1 year 5 months) Auckland, New Zealand

Worked on Nickelodeon kids TV shows (Penguings of Madagascar, Robot and Monster, Kung Fu Panda)

PiXABLE STUDIOS GmbH & Co. KG Freelancer Animator May 2010 - December 2010 (8 months) Company is in Germany, worked remotely from Austria

worked on in-games creature animation

Axis Animation Freelancer Animator May 2010 - May 2010 (1 month) Axis in the UK, worked remotely from Austria

very short term project for uk tv show

Lemonaut Creations 3D Animator August 2008 - April 2010 (1 year 9 months) Vienna, Austria

responsible for all character animation in Maya and XSI

Animation Mentor Alumni January 2007 - April 2010 (3 years 4 months)

Currently I am a student at AnimationMentor.com, an online animation school.

Besides that i work fulltime at a Holding Company as an Managers assistant, and hoping, that I will get very soon a chance to make my first step into the animation industry

Diverse Companies Assistant in diverse Companies 2005 - 2008 (3 years)

Before learning Animation at Animation Mentor i used to work as an lawyers assistant and as managers assistant for a Holding.

BBDO Advertising Agency 6 months

Receptionist January 2007 - June 2007 (6 months)

Duties: typical receptionist duties, dealing with busy telephone network, prepare meetings, welcome guests

Receptionist January 2007 - June 2007 (6 months)

Duties: typical receptionist duties, dealing with busy telephone network, prepare meetings, welcome guests

Education

AnimationMentor

Advanced 3D character Animation Diploma, 3D Character Animation Design · (2007 - 2008)

AnimationMentor.com

Diploma, Advanced Character Animation Studies · (2007 - 2008)

2003 Vienna Business School High School Diploma